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1 believe, Louls, thtumldmhnmmuamu
tln date to December 1, The faet that the Missouri Valley Conference
is having their meeting at a time when our Big-Six Conference picks
for their meeting dates namely, the first Fridey and Saturday after
the first lienday in December, makes it ineumbent upon us that our
basketball ecoaches should meet the same time as the faculty represen=
tatives and the athletic directorsy that is, if the basketball coaches
meet at all for interpretations If we have & quorum we can pass on
the interpretations and mail them to the eocaches who cannot be
presente - ' -

But after this I think that we as basketball coaches need
to pay attention to m’m and not have games on the original dates
thet are used for assembling of the faculty mremhtlvaa, athletie
dimtm and the mmmn coacheBe _

Itlcheuldlnwenﬁbdistﬁetmtingvhenﬂnmnom

anlcy coaches would meet and not the 3ig-8ix coaches, I believe that
would be & mistake. Aleo I think it is a mistake for out group not to
meet with their groupe It definitely lays us open to eriticism that our
conference generally gets the appoinitments of the NeCelels and then does
not meet with the other members of the WeCelsls groups

Consequently, I believe we ehmid held to the dates of the 7th
and 8th of Decembers I am sorry but I trust that you will agree with
mee ImhiﬂywuldnhtohwmmBmﬁm.m:{M
adninistratively this is a correct move.

I too would nhhboﬂthwmup.buttho
scheduled our games on Monday and moaynetelwopthl
for our meetinge
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With all good wishes, I am,

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical RBducation and Recreation
Varsity Basketball Coach




